United Nations Development Programme

Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.

Date: September 18,2019

Subject : Amendment No.l to Request for Quotation (RFQ) for “Provision of Field
Survey to Serve as a Basis of Impact Assessment and Needs Analysis
Activities” issued on September 5%, 2019.

Reference: UNDP-TUR-RFQ(LAR3)-2019/13
Dear Madam/Sir,

In relation to our RFQ for “Provision of Field Survey to Serve as a Basis of Impact
Assessment and Needs Analysis Activities”, issued on September 5% 22019 with
reference UNDP-TUR-RFQ(LAR3)-2019/13, you are hereby provided with information
pursuant to inquiries from Prospective Offerors. Kindly note that the deadline for
physical submission of Quotations has been extended to 12:30hrs (GMT + 3) on
September 2374, 2019.

You are kindly requested to prepare your Quotations with the consideration of the
information provided in this Amendment and submit your Quotations physically latest by
12:30hrs (GMT + 3) on September 234, 2019 to the address stipulated in the subject
solicitation document.

Yours Sincerely,

Sukhrob Khojfmatov
Deputy Resident Representative

Attachment-I: Answers to Inquiries from Prospective Offerors
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Attachment-1:

Answers to Inquiries from Prospective Offerors

Question 1: Where are the Annexes (Annex 1, 2, 3 and 4) located within the
Procurement Notice?

Answer 1: The Annexes have not been uploaded separately within the Procurement
Notice. Annex 1, 2, 3 and 4 are located within the RFQ Document at pages 9, 26, 27 and
53, respectively.

Question 2: May a company which does not hold an ISO 27001 Certification submit
a Quotation in response to the subject RFQ?

Answer 2: In the RFQ Document, ISO 27001 Certification has been listed as a document
which must be submitted by the Offeror to establish qualification. Nevertheless, it is at

the Prospective Offerors’ sole discretion to submit a Quotation in response to the subject
RFOQ.

Question 3: May a company which does not hold an ISO 27001 Certification, but
holds a GAB Certification submit a Quotation in response to the subject RFQ? The
GAB Certification also contains the Information Security and Data Security
outlined within the ISO 27001 Certification. In this regard, may the GAB
Certification be also added to the RFQ?

Answer 3: In the REQ Document, I1SO 27001 Certification has been listed as a document
which must be submitted by the Offeror to establish qualification. Given that the GAB
Certification cannot serve in lieu of the ISO 27001 Certification, the GAB Certification
cannot be added to the RFQ. Nevertheless, it is at the Prospective Offerors’ sole
discretion to submit a Quotation in response to the subject RF 8

Question 4: Are there any other format for submission of a Price Proposal or will
the Price Proposal be made within Annex 2 — Quotation Submission Form?

Answer 4: The Price Proposal must be made by filling out “Annex 2 — Quotation
Submission Form” accordingly.



